



**JOSHUA E. DOWD**  
LIEUTENANT OF  
OPERATIONS,  
STAFF PARAMEDIC &  
GRANT WRITER

---

## OVERVIEW

Josh has been heavily involved in EMS for his entire adult life and considers it his true passion. His experience as a field provider and supervisor, coupled with his knowledge and background in business and healthcare administration, give him a comprehensive skill set which he regularly uses to support the rest of the Second Alarmer's leadership team.

## PERSONAL INTERESTS

Resident of Jamison, PA. Josh is a lifelong resident of Bucks County, where he currently lives with his wife and two (soon to be three) children.

## MEMBERSHIP VITALS

**Serving Since:** 2003

**Joined As:** Employee

**Currently:** Employee

**EMS Certification:** Paramedic

## EMPLOYMENT

### **SECOND ALARMER'S RESCUE SQUAD**

LIEUTENANT OF OPERATIONS, STAFF PARAMEDIC &  
GRANT WRITER

2003 – PRESENT

Currently serving as staff Grant Writer since November of 2016 and fulfilling role of On-Duty Supervisor bi-monthly on a regular basis.

### ADDITIONAL

LIEUTENANT OF OPERATIONS, CAREER SUPERVISOR

2009 – Present

PARAMEDIC, CAREER STAFF

2006 – PRESENT

EMT, CAREER STAFF

2003 – 2006

### **MARGIOTTI & KROLL PEDIATRICS, PC**

PRACTICE ADMINISTRATOR

2001 – PRESENT

Practice Administrator since 2009.

## EXPERIENCE

### **TRI-HAMPTON RESCUE SQUAD**

VICE-PRESIDENT, BOARD OF DIRECTORS

BATTALION CHIEF OF OPERATIONS

RICHBORO, PA

2001 – PRESENT

EMS agency covering Northampton Township, Upper Southampton Township, and Lower Southampton Townships in Bucks County, PA.

## EDUCATION

### **BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES MANAGEMENT**

2007 | Drexel University – Philadelphia, PA

### **MASTERS IN BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION – HEALTHCARE CONCENTRATION**

2019 (Projected) | Holy Family University – Philadelphia, PA

## PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

### **DELAWARE VALLEY WOMEN & CHILDREN'S HEALTH ALLIANCE**

Board Member